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Corrin G
Fermoy : ' v Lo Cali: 1890 33 55 99
Co. Cork :

15™ February 2006 o ' Reg No. 50-2

Dear Mr. O’ Flynn

With reference to your telephone query regarding your application for a review of the
waste licence 50-1 issued to AVR—Safeway Ltd, I wish to inform you that the Agencyis
processmg"your ‘application. w1thout ary-undue delay and expects to issue a decmon
regardm a Proposed Determmatlon n:a. matter of weeks.

- Please note that the reV1eW apphcatlon s reglster num_ber is 50 2. If you have any
further queries please contact Ms. Niamh QghAuen at the number above. Please
direct all correspondence in relation to this matter-to the chenszng Unit, Office of

Licensing & Guidance, Environmental Protection Agency,,Heaa’quarters PO Box

3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford quotmg the regtster number.

Yours sincerely,

ffice of Llcensmg & Guidance
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